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Medicaid I/DD Waiver 

Memo No.: FY2025-03  
Date:  October 25, 2024   

 
 
TO:  Medicaid I/DD Waiver Providers 
 
FROM:  Mary Brogan, Administrator  
  Developmental Disabilities Division  
 
SUBJECT:  Maui Wildfires Appendix K Flexibilities to End 
 

The Department of Health, Developmental Disabilities Division (DDD), has been working with 
participants, families, and providers to support the needs of the Maui County community 
throughout the Maui Wildfires Public Health Emergency (PHE), which began on August 8, 2023. 
The PHE is scheduled to expire on October 30, 2024. 

The purpose of this memo is to inform providers of the flexibilities that will end on October 30, 
2024, and the flexibilities that will continue to April 30, 2025, pending approval of an amended 
Appendix K that DDD is submitting to the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services. Please 
see the attached list of the flexibilities, the end date for the flexibilities, and how services will 
resume after the end date.  If any of these flexibilities are being utilized, please work with the 
participant, family, and case manager to resume regular operations, see “Service Resumes” 
column on the attached. 

If you have any questions, please email the Community Resources Branch at 
doh.dddcrb@doh.hawaii.gov or call (808) 733-2135. 
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